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United States Land Resources, L.P.

September 8, 1995

Mr., Stewart Price
Department of Energy
Oak Ridge Operations
P.0. Box 2001

 Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723

Re: Maywood/Sears Site
Maywood, N.J.

Dear Mr. Price:

I spoke with you several weeks ago regarding the above-captioned
site and Susan M. Cange's letter of December 21, 1994 regarding
it.

You suggested that you might check the data on this project and
get back to me with any information that might shed some light
on time frame, etc.

This letter is in the way of an assurance to you that I am still
interested in receiving any information you might be in a position
to forward to me.

Thank you.

/

v ly yours,
ATL:1s Arthur T, Levy
‘Director

Special Projects

237 South Street  P.O. Box 2042 Morristown, NJ 07850-2049  (201) 993-8600
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